THE AMERICAN LEGION ROY REED POST #252 WINSIDE, NE JUNE 5, 2018

Vice Commander Mark Bloomfield called the meeting to order with 7 members present (Dean Mann, Bud Neel, Butch Edwards, Mark Bloomfield, Sandra Hansen, Dan Jaeger, Gene Bard and Daryl Mundil). VC Bloomfield led the salute to the flag. Bud Neel offered prayer. A moment of silence was observed for the POW/MIA's. VC Bloomfield led the members in the Pledge of Allegiance and the Legion Preamble.

Bud Neel read the minutes of the May 1, 2018 meeting. **Daryl Mundil moved to approve the report with spelling correction, which were made while reading the report, Gene Barg second, motion passed.**

Dean Mann offered the treasurer's report of the checking account. Daryl Mundil moved to approve the report, Dan Jaeger second, motion passed.

Committee reports:

- --Daryl Mundil reported on the Gun Raffle. Mark Bloomfield received the permit from Department of Revenue. The ads and posters are available and were printed at WSC printing for 2 cents each. We will be handing out tickets on June 18th at the Legion Hall.
- --Daryl Mundil reported on the Sons Gun Show. We have 37 tables spoken for and have room for 65-80 tables. We are behind on vendors. The ads for Gun Show are approximately \$2300.00 for radio stations. Gun Show will be July 21 & 22 at the Wayne National Guard Armory. Set up of the tables will be Thursday, July

19 at 6:30. Vendors will start arriving Friday afternoon, July 20. Any help will be appreciated. Wayne County Visitor's Bureau application was approved.

Sick Call: Leon Koch was taken to hospital by ambulance.

Carol Rempfer: fell and fractured a hip

Virgil Rohlff: cancer treatments

Mrs. Stenwall: doing well after knee surgery.

PSO: none

Unfinished business:

- --District 3 Commander still looking for an Activities Director to do the Boy's State/Girl's State Orientation, Jr. Law Selection and District Fund raising.
- --Bud would like to thank everyone that helped with Memorial Day. Bud will get things set up for 2019, but may not be here to run the program or read the names. May be at Ft. McPherson to lay a wreath.
- --Women's Honor flight will be September 24. Let any female Veterans know about the flight.

New business:

- --The American Legion will have the 100th birthday in March 2019. Do we have any volunteers for committee to set up program for this celebration?
- --The Roy Reed Post will have the 100th birthday in August 2020. Are there any volunteers for committee to set up celebration?
- --Sgt. Bluff Iowa Legion Post is having a raffle during Awesome Biker Night in Sioux City, IA. Flyer was available for members to purchase tickets.

- --Military is offering M1911 pistols for sale. There are 4 selections to purchase. 1st is auction eligible, 2nd is \$1150, could fire; 3rd is \$1050, may need work to fire and 4th is \$950, parts or a lot of work to make it work.
- --Bud offered information on a meeting he had with Sgt. Jack Thurman, WWII Marine in the first wave to hit Iwo Jima. This was a very interesting meeting to listen to Sgt. Thurman's service.
- --There has been a suggestion to have a Junior & Sophomore class presentation on Boy's State, Girl's State, Jr. Law programs and scholarships available in the Legion. Beverly and Sandra are working on setting this up and invite the parents. Would like to serve pizza. Any ideas would be appreciated to assist them with this program. Might be before school starts.
- --Department Newsletter was read.
- --June 22-24 will be the Department Convention in Kearney.
- --Meat in the freezer, ribs, pork chops and bacon, needs to get rid of it.
- --Vietnam Veteran's reunion will be in Columbus August 23-26 at the Ramada Inn.
- -- Department of Nebraska is accepting applications
- --Winside Pitch tournament will be Saturday June 16 at 2 PM. Help will be needed to set up prior to the tournament.
- -- Elections of officers:

Commander: Dan Jaeger moved to nominate Mark Bloomfield, Sandra Hansen second, motion passed.

Vice Commander: Dan Jaeger moved to nominate Stan Stenwall, Daryl Mundil second, motion passed.

Adjutant: Bud will remain at adjutant

Sgt @ Arms: Sandra volunteered to make calls. Bud will need to get her a list of Color Guard members.

Treasurer: Dean Mann volunteered to remain as treasurer.

--Colton Jensen passed away due to an accidental shooting. Colton Jensen was in receipt of a scholarship. **Dan Jaeger moved to**

let the family keep the scholarship, Butch Edwards second, motion passed.

Next meeting will be July 3, 2018 Commander Bloomfield closed the meeting.